STATE OF NEW MEX!ICO

ENERGY nuin MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS March 22, 1990 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNOR HOBBS NEW MEXICO 88241-1380
(5051 383-6161

Bass Enterprises Production Company
P.0. Box 2760
Midland, TX 79702
Attn: John R. Smitherman
Re: Reeves 21 State #1
Unit P, Sec. 21, T18S, R35E
Reeves Queen Pool
Gentlemen:
Your request for permission to produce the above-referenced well
at one-half of it's casinghead gas allowable until the over production
has been made up is hereby granted.
Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed

cc: Able Benavidez - OCD Santa Fe



State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division

1000 W. Broadway
P.G. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico
Attn: J.T. Sexton

88240

Dear Mr. Sexton:

MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702

March 20,

1990

BASS ENTERPRISES PRODUCTION CO.
3700 CLAYDESTA NATIONAL BANK, 6 DESTA DRIVE
P. Q. BOX 2760

(915) 683-2277

Re: Reeves (Queen)

Reeves 21 State

E-5014

1-P-21-18S-35E

Lea County, New Mexico
File: 400 WF:REEVES21.LTR

Bass Enterprises Production Co. requests permission to produce the subject well
such that we underproduce the present gas allowable of 160 MCF per day. (2000
scf/bbl times 80 BOPD). We plan to reduce the normal production by approximately
100 MCF gas per day. This underproduction will continue until the overage is made
up. We estimate that the underage will be made up in approximately 100 days.

If you should have any question, please contact Mr. John R. Smitherman at the

letterhead address.

GAT/JRS/RCH: cdg

Gearge

Very truly yours,
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Division Production Manager



